SAP-38(13)S RESEAL APPROXIMATELY 23.078 MILES OF ROAD

LAUDERDALE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MERIDIAN, LAUDERDALE COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

ADDENDUM NO. 1

TO: ALL BIDDERS ON THE ABOVE REFERENCED PROJECT
FROM: Richmond L. Alexander, P.E.

DATE: December 4, 2025

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM NO. 1

Revisions to Proposal and Contract Documents and Plans for the referenced project are as follows:

1. REPLACE: Proposal Page 1 of 3 of Section 902 Proposal Sheet 2-A in the Contract Documents
with the attached Proposal Page 1 of 3 in this addendum.

Addendum specifically reduces the quantity of Reference No. 8 S-403-B — Asphalt, ST, 12.5MM,
Leveling from 3,352.000 Tons to 375.000 Tons

Submitted By: Acknowledged by:

ichmond L. Afexander, P.E. Contractor’s Signature
Project Engineer
Date: December 4, 2025

Date

THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BE SIGNED, DATED AND SUBMITTED WITH BID
DOCUMENTS. FAILURE TO PROPERLY ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS
ADDENDUM AND ATTACH IT TO BID DOCUMENTS SHALL BE GROUNDS FOR
REJECTING PROPOSAL.
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